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Memorandum 

To:  Whom it may concern 

From: Raul Abdala, CFO 

Re:  ESTOPPELS ($) & CONDO QUESTIONNAIRE FEES (PUD) (?) 

Faxes are not accepted as they must be paid to be processed. 

 

The forms must be mailed to our address below: 

 

Cashier’s Checks, M/O OR Title company & or Attorney check only or Cash cause it is income 

for Unite and a receipt for services will be rendered upon request. 

 

 Questionnaire/ PUD Fees: 

 

Fee $295.00  7-10 Business Day turnaround 

Payments must come from the seller or be paid on behalf of the seller. 

 

Estoppel Fees 

$295.00  7-10 Business Day turnaround 

 

Rush fee + $115.00 3 Business Day turnaround  

If owner is delinquent an additional $175.00 will be charged. 

 

Note: Rates are subject to change as laws are updated, call and verify to ensure rate. 
            

                                                                                                                                                       

941 SW 122 Avenue ∙ Miami, Florida 33184 ∙ Telephone 305.227.2448  
Fax 305.227.2418 ∙ E-Mail: info@unitepm.org  ∙ Web: www.unitepm.org 

mailto:unitepm@bellsouth.net
http://www.unitepm.org/

